

HANSLOPE PARISH COUNCIL
THE PAVILION, HANSLOPE RECREATION GROUND, CASTLETHORPE
ROAD, HANSLOPE, MK19 7LG.

 **07383 091319**

 **clerk@hanslopeparishcouncil.gov.uk**

You are hereby summoned to attend a Meeting of Hanslope Parish Council on Monday 9th November 2020 at **7.00pm** remotely via the Zoom App. (in accordance with the Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020).

AGENDA

20.105 Apologies

20.106 Declarations of Interest

20.107 Minutes from Previous Meeting held 12/10/2020

MOTION: to approve the minutes of the last meeting

20.108 Public Time

Members of the public may speak and ask questions during this time.

20.109 Council

- i. Clerk's report
- ii. Highway's update(s) and speeding
- iii. Update on school land transfer to PC
- iv. Reports from any outside bodies/meetings

20.110 Planning

- i. Update on planning applications/appeals
- ii. Enforcement Issues

20.111 Finance

- i. Reconciliations and financial situation report to Oct 31st 2020
- ii. Project planning, budget and precept
- iii. Approval of payments – Oct 2020

MOTION: to approve invoices as presented

20.112 Recreation Ground

- i. CCTV update and quotes.
MOTION: to agree a course of action and provider for new CCTV

- ii. Rec. Ground signage
MOTION: To agree wording for new sign

- iii. Scout Hall work needed - update
- iv. Entrance security options

- v. MKPA Christmas Craft Boxes
MOTION: To agree payment for and number of craft boxes from S137 budget

- vi. Football Pitch Permits
- vii. Hornet's Fundraising

20.113 Village Projects

- i. Long St/Gold Street sign - update
- ii. Landscape Maintenance – contract review
- iii. Harkness Pond - clarification
- iv. White 'gates' – update from working party
- v. Pop-up Library
- vi. Christmas Lights – update
- vii. **MOTION:** To agree a course of action and a supplier for the Christmas lights

- viii. Grants – approval of application(s)
MOTION: to approve any received grant applications

20.114 S106 Projects

- i. Update on funding
- ii. MUGA project: Timeframe, Planning application, other
- iii. Other S106 projects

20.115 Allotments

- i. Processes of committee and meeting schedule
- ii. Update & ground/clearance work needed
- iii. Insurance position
- iv. Projects
MOTION: To agree projects/quotes for allotments project(s)

20.116 Date of Next Meeting

Gillian Merry
Clerk/RFO
3/11/2020

The public may attend parish council meetings and ask questions during the Public Participation section, on matters pertaining to this agenda. During the Coronavirus lockdown, members of the public wishing to attend, will need to access details to attend via Zoom:

Topic: Zoom Meeting
Time: Nov 9, 2020 19:00 Greenwich Mean Time

Join Zoom Meeting
<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83448953265?pwd=eXAxcXhmY01FK29ZREhNVTV0TmswZz09>

Meeting ID: 834 4895 3265
Passcode: 593252